

**Professional Licensure Disclosure**  
**Lewis University Nursing M.S.N. Concentration: School Nurse**

Lewis University has compiled the following resources to ensure students have information about educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in all U.S. states. The charts below provide links to state licensing agencies and boards of higher education, and reports whether Lewis's curricula meets, does not meet, or cannot be determined if it meets licensure or certification requirements for each state.

Requirements for professional licenses vary by state. Additional training, field work, or examinations may be required. Students interested in professional licensure, in Illinois or another U.S. state or territory, should inform themselves about licensure requirements in the state or territory in which they intend to live and work.

**State by State Licensure Requirements**

The chart below details whether Lewis University's curriculum, if completed according to the requirements in the Lewis University

Connecticut	Not yet determined	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure</a>	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification</a>
Delaware	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>	<a href="http://www.doe.k12.de.us">www.doe.k12.de.us</a>
District of Columbia	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon">https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon</a>	<a href="https://dcps.dc.gov">https://dcps.dc.gov</a>
Florida	Not yet determined	<a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/">https://floridasnursing.gov/</a>	<a href="http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification">www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification</a>
Georgia	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing">www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing</a>	<a href="https://www.gapsc.com/">https://www.gapsc.com/</a>
Hawaii	Not yet determined	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>	<a href="https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/">https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/</a>
Idaho	Not yet determined	<a href="https://ibn.idaho.gov/">https://ibn.idaho.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.sde.idaho.gov/">https://www.sde.idaho.gov/</a>

Illinois

Yes

Louisiana	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.lsbn.state.la.us">www.lsbn.state.la.us</a>	<a href="http://www.teachlouisiana.net">www.teachlouisiana.net</a>
Maine	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert">https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert</a>
Maryland	Not yet determined	<a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.marylandpublicschools.org">www.marylandpublicschools.org</a>
Massachusetts	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing</a>	<a href="https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/">https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/</a>
Michigan	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_72975---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_72975---,00.html</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834---,00.html</a>

New Mexico	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.ncsbn.org/licensure.htm">https://www.ncsbn.org/licensure.htm</a>	<a href="https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/">https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/</a>
New York	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>	

Texas	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.bon.state.tx.us">www.bon.state.tx.us</a>	<a href="http://tea.texas.gov">http://tea.texas.gov</a>
Utah	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/">https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/</a>	<a href="https://www.schools.utah.gov/cu&lt;br/&gt;rr/licensing">https://www.schools.utah.gov/cu rr/licensing</a>
Vermont	Not yet determined	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/</a>	<a href="https://education.vermont.gov/e&lt;br/&gt;ducator-licensure">https://education.vermont.gov/e ducator-licensure</a>
Virgin Islands	Not yet determined	<a href="https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islan&lt;br/&gt;ds.htm">https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islan ds.htm</a>	<a href="http://www.vide.vi/">http://www.vide.vi/</a>
Virginia	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov">www.dhp.virginia.gov</a>	